
From: Agus Setyawan
To: Darren James Wood; Asep Koswara; Iwan Pramono; Fabian Schulz; Lexi J Rindengan; Daniel Tallulembang; Eko

Soleman Pasomba; Yuliarto Bangun Abadi
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Irwansyah
Subject: RE: EMP Training Proposal_Last Update 20171009
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:27:00 PM

Pak Darren,
I confirmed with the schedule.
 
Thanks.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Agus Setyawan
Learning & Talent Development Department
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361  •  Mobile: +62 811 8040127
Fax. +62 21 823 3360 
agus.setyawan@trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
www.trakindo.co.id
Facebook • Linkedin: PT. Trakindo Utama
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
 
From: Darren James Wood 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Asep Koswara; Agus Setyawan; Iwan Pramono; Fabian Schulz; Lexi J Rindengan; Daniel
Tallulembang; Eko Soleman Pasomba; Yuliarto Bangun Abadi
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan; Irwansyah
Subject: RE: EMP Training Proposal_Last Update 20171009
Importance: High
 
All,
               We need to schedule a workshop later in October early November to review in detail. I will

set a meeting for Wed/Thurs 1st and 2nd November in Balikpapan KM13 facility. Confirm this timing
will work for each of you.
 
Regards,
Darren Wood
Expanded Mining Products/
Machine Rebuild/Engineering Division’s
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PT Trakindo Utama
Jl. Jend. Surdiman, No 848 or
Jl. Pulau Balang KM. 13 Soekarno Hatta
Balikpapan, Indonesia.
Tel: (+62) 542 8530 830  Extn 3848 - Mob: (+62) 811 5454039
darren.wood@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 

From: Asep Koswara 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 7:22 AM
To: Agus Setyawan; Iwan Pramono; Darren James Wood
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan; Lexi J Rindengan; Fabian Schulz;
Irwansyah
Subject: RE: EMP Training Proposal_Last Update 20171009
 
Dear All,
Thank you for your time in discussion our progress for EMP Training requirement.
Here are the result of our discussion:

1.       Caterpillar has introduce the C-Series GET. Pak Agus to check the availability of the training module
for this GET.

2.       Pak Agus check the Siemens Indonesia website to find out the list of available training and download
the learning outcome, if any.  The available training will be reviewed during workshop at Balikpapan

3.       Pak Agus to call the Drill Product Grp. to check the availability for drill product training module. If not
available, check the Sandvik website or others

4.       Pak Darren plan to run the workshop to review all learning outcomes at Balikpapan (planned on Nov 1
– Nov 2, 2017).

5.       Pak Iwan to prepare all the available learning outcome to be reviewed during workshop at Balikpapan
 
If any other concern or issue I miss please feel free to add
 
Best Regards,
 
Asep Koswara
Resources Management - Service Direct, Customer Support
 
PT Trakindo Utama
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext.: 1135  •  Mobile: +62 811 8289167
akoswara@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama
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A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
 
From: Iwan Pramono 
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 7:53 AM
To: Asep Koswara; Darren James Wood; Irwansyah; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan; Lexi
J Rindengan; Fabian Schulz
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti
Subject: RE: EMP Training Proposal
 
Dear All,
 
Here is the update related point Number 4 below, after got the answer from Cat Reps…
 
Best Regards,
 
 
Iwan Pramono
Learning & Talent Development Department
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama
Training Center Cileungsi
Jalan Raya Narogong Km. 19, Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Jawa Barat, Indonesia
Tel.: +62 21 823 3361 Ext. 3678  •  Mobile: +62 811 100 7652
iwan.pramono@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
 
 

From: Iwan Pramono 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Asep Koswara; Darren James Wood; Irwansyah; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan; Lexi
J Rindengan; Fabian Schulz
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Gatot Prihandoko
Subject: EMP Training Proposal
Importance: High
 
Dear All,
 
I would like to update you all regarding this project from my side.
Task Number 1 from the Management Review Form which is part of my responsibility to complete it,
here is the resume of the Attachment file (.xlsx) that already discussed with Pak Irwansyah and
Team:
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1.       The blue one (highlight) on tab EMP Requirement: Already covered in Trakindo
Training/Modules (ILT).

2.       The blank one: CAT Web Base Training in DPC and mostly covered in Trakindo
Training/Modules (ILT), just a few of the contents are not covered yet.

3.       The yellow one: CAT Instructor Lead Training (ILT) and already covered in Trakindo
Training/Module or still in progress to develop the Training Material.

4.       The purple one: These are CAT WBT/ILT and currently not available anymore in DPC. We
need to ask CAT Reps, let me check it.

5.       The red one: Not covered yet and need Vendor to do it.
 
The next step is Task Number 2, we have to sit together in Balikpapan and discuss about it more
detail and got the agreement on it. Because of that, we need the confirmation schedule from Pak

Darren and Team. All of us from HO are available on week Oct 09th-13th or Oct 23rd-27th, please let
us know the best schedule that matched with Pak Darren and Team. Pak Asep and Pak Agus will take
a lead on this Task as agreed earlier.
 
Pak Asep and Pak Agus,
Please advise or give comment on it.   
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:48 PM
To: Darren James Wood; Irwansyah; Iwan Pramono; Sumardi; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar
Subject: RE: EMP Training Pathway Review and Electrical Training Summary
 
Dear All,
Apologized for being late in sending the MOM of the our previous meeting.
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Attached the MOM  of the meeting.
Should there be any other issue which is not covered yet, please let me know.
 
Pak Darren,
We plan to meet at Balikpapan on the first week of October to discuss and finalized the training review.
Kindly please let us know the available of your team at Balikpapan to discuss these.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:34 AM
To: Irwansyah; Iwan Pramono; Sumardi
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Asep Koswara; Bibin Dwijo Sugito; Agus Setyawan
Subject: RE: EMP Training Pathway Review and Electrical Training Summary
 
Irwansyah,
               Thanks. I will lock into calendars. Can you have Agnes book meeting room.
 
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
 

From: Irwansyah 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:23 PM
To: Iwan Pramono; Sumardi
Cc: Ira Dhamayanti; Darren James Wood; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Asep Koswara; Bibin Dwijo
Sugito; Agus Setyawan
Subject: RE: EMP Training Pathway Review and Electrical Training Summary
 
Dear pak Iwan/Sumardi,
 
I m Ok, Thu, 15.30 WIB.
 
Pak Bibin,
Pls advise since we had come up with the proposal when we had meeting with Darren, Lexi etc last
year in Balikpapan. Would you pls share the progres/doc. for our meeting on THU, 15.30 WIB.
 
Thanks & Regards,
 
Irwansyah
Resources and Asset Management Manager
Service CEG - Customer Support Division                            

 
PT TRAKINDO UTAMA
Gedung TMT 1, 11-17th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1
Jakarta 12560 – Indonesia
Tel: +62 21 7822373, 29976620 (ext. 1172)  Mobile: +62 811606461
Fax: +62 21 7822373, 29976612
irwansya@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo
 

 
 

From: Darren James Wood 
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Iwan Pramono; Sumardi
Cc: Irwansyah; Ira Dhamayanti
Subject: EMP Training Pathway Review and Electrical Training Summary
Importance: High
 
Gents,
               Can we meet at HO on Thursday afternoon say 3:30pm to discuss the above. I have not seen
any updates on the EMP Development pathway for some time and separately I want to clearly
understand the proposed schedules, resource constraints, and key milestones to develop the HMS
Electrical Training package (Which fits into the bigger strategy above).
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
 
"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and
are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete
this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the
sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any
unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."
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